

CURRICULUM VITAE
APPLY FOR THE POST OF ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTSMAN

ZIA SHAHID

Email: Mehtarzia007@gmail.com

Tel: (0581042120)

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

To find a challenging career where my qualification experience and interpersonal skills would be Utilized to the maximum for a comprehensive development with the organization.

WORK EXPERIENCE – KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA (KHOBAR)

AL MAJD AL KHALID GROUP CO. Ltd. (Aug 2021 to Till)
GANRUAL DRAUGHTSMAN

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ **JUBAIL** (AASIA STEEL FACTORY COMPANY LIMITED)

▷ **DAMMAM** (UNITED STARS TRANSPORT CONTRACTING COMPANY)

▷ **DAMMAM** (DELTA SAUDI CORPORATION)

▷ **DAMMAM** (ARNON PLASTIC INDUSTRIES CO. FACTORY)

WORK EXPERIENCE – KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA (RIJAL ALMA)

A.S.AL-SAYED & PARTNERS CONTRACTING CO. (Oct 2020 to Aug 2021)
GANRUAL DRAUGHTSMAN

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ **RIJAL ALMA** (GENERAL HOSPITAL (200 BED))

WORK EXPERIENCE – PAKISTAN (ISLAMABAD)

MUGHALS PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED (May 2020 to Oct 2020)
ATUO CAD DRAUGHTSMAN

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ **ISLAMABAD** (SUKH CHAYN RESIDENCE) (APARTMENT BUILDING)

WORK EXPERIENCE – KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA (AL DARB)

A.S.AL-SAYED & PARTNERS CONTRACTING CO. (Sep 2018 to Dec 2019)
GANRUAL DRAUGHTSMAN

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ **AL DARB** (GENERAL HOSPITAL (200 BED))

▷ **AL DARB** (SINGLE MALE NURES HOUSING) (SINGLE FEMALE NURES HOUSING)

▷ **AL DARB** (FAMILY VILLAS) (STAFF HOUSING TYPE 2) (STAFF HOUSING TYPE 3)

WORK EXPERIENCE – KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA (MECCA AL MUKARRAMAH)

A.S.AL-SAYED & PARTNERS CONTRACTING CO. (Jan 2017 to Sep 2018)
GANRUAL DRAUGHTSMAN

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ MECCA AL MUKARRAMAH (SHEIKH SULAIMAN BIN ABDULAZIZ AL RAJH)

WORK EXPERIENCE – KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA (WADI AD DAWASIR)

A.S.AL-SAYED & PARTNERS CONTRACTING CO. (May 2016 to Jan 2017)
GANRUAL DRAUGHTSMAN

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ WADDI AD DAWASIR (PRINCE SULAIMAN BIN ABDULAZIZ UNIVERSITY FEMALE)

WORK EXPERIENCE – KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA (AL QURAYYAT)

A.S.AL-SAYED & PARTNERS CONTRACTING CO. (May 2014 to May 2016)
GANRUAL DRAUGHTSMAN

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ AI QURAYYAT (AL JOUF UNIVERSITY SCIENCE AND ART FEMALE)

WORK EXPERIENCE – PAKISTAN (LAHORE)

ADNAN RABBANI ASSOCIATE (Jan 2013 to May 2014)
DRAUGHTSMAN CIVIL

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ AWAMI DUWA KHANA (LAHORE)

▷ MARRIAGE HALL (LAHORE)

WORK EXPERIENCE – UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (RAS AL KHAIMAH)

RAKPRECAST (FZE) RAS AL KHAIMAH (November 2011 to January 2013)
CIVIL DRAUGHTSMAN & QC

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ GHARIBA-SHAMAL AI SHUAIBAH , EMIRATI HOUSING PROJECT-200 VILLAS (AI-AIN)

▷ STAFF HOUSING COMPLEX AT BARAKA (ABU DHABI)

▷ STREIT GROUP (RAS AL KHAIMAH)

Responsibilities

- Studying the architectural drawing in view of precast systems.
- Preparing such as general arrangement of precast panel, precast elevations, sections and connection.
- Preparation of shop Mould / Formwork.
- Checking the drawings prior to production.

WORK EXPERIENCE – PAKISTAN (ISLAMABAD)

SHAHAB-UD-DIN& BROS (Feb 2011 to Oct 2011)

DRAUGHTSMAN CIVIL

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ BELGIUM EMBASSY (ISLAMABAD)

▷ AMERICAN EMBASSY (ISLAMABAD)

WORK EXPERIENCE – PAKISTAN (LAHORE)

ADNAN RABBANI ASSOCIATE (Feb 2009 to Jan 2011)

DRAUGHTSMAN CIVIL

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ OUT FITTERS (LAHORE)

▷ FAISALABAD OUT FITTERS (FAISALABAD)

▷ FAME HOUSE (VEHARI)

▷ SHUBINAK (LAHORE)

WORK EXPERIENCE – PAKISTAN (LAHORE)

THE PUNJAB BUILDERS (Jan 2008 to Jan 2009)

DRAUGHTSMAN CIVIL

- Below listed are few projects recently involve

▷ RANA TOWN (LAHORE)

TECHNICAL QUALIFICATION

- **Diploma of Draftsman Civil**
Board of Technical Education Lahore (TEVTA)
- **Diploma of Auto Cad**
Board of Technical Education Lahore (TEVTA)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- **Matriculation (Arts)**
AL-Qalam High School System
- **Intermediate (Arts)**
Lahore Board of Intermediate & Secondary Education

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE

- MS word/excel/PowerPoint/Adobe Photoshop
- Internet application / emails/Hardware/Software
- Installation / Operating Windows
- Good Typing Speed

PERSONAL DETAILS

Fathers Name : Shahid Mukhtar
Date of birth : Nov 13, 1989
Religion : Muslim
Nationality : Pakistani
Birth of place : Lahore, Pakistan
Languages : Urdu, Hindi, Punjabi, English, Arabic
Status : Married
Driving License : Valid

I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

APPLICANT
ZIA SHAHID